



Leon A. Cannizzaro, Jr.
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

December 21, 2017

VIA ELECONIC FILING & U.S. MAIL

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: David D. Dove v. Louisiana
No. 17-6231

Dear Mr. Harris:

In a letter dated December 5, 2017, you advised us that the Court has directed the State of Louisiana to file a response in this matter on or before January 4, 2018. I write to inform you that we have determined we require additional time to prepare a response. Doing so will require research well beyond the immediate scope of this case, as well as collaboration with the Louisiana Attorney General's Office. At the same time, the holiday season is already limiting our capacity to address this and other matters. We therefore ask that the State's response deadline be extended thirty-two (32) days, to Monday, February 5, 2018.

With warmest regards, I remain,

Very truly yours,

Donna R. Andrieu
Assistant District Attorney
Orleans Parish

cc: G. Ben Cohen